PROFILE

Highly motivated and goal oriented with strong research skills and keen understanding of molecular techniques for advancements in research. Good in learning new techniques and skills.



Father's Name Abdul Rauf



Date of Birth 17-03-1994





+92-321 4892883



basrawaheed23@gmail.com



ID Card

35405-0447465-3



Nationality Punjab, Pakistani



Address

Muhalla Ghousia Colony Hadokay Muridke, District Sheikhupura



Abdul Waheed

EDUCATION_____

BA

University of The Punjab Lahore

2018-2020

Division 1st

Civil Engineering (DAE)

Lahore Poly Technical Institute

2011-2014

Division 1st

Matric (Science)

Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education Lahore

2008-2010

Division 1st

CERTIFICATION.....



Computer Certificate (Auto CAD in Civil)

GOVT of the Punjab Trade testing Board

2016

EXPERIENCE_____



 2 Years Experience as a Computer Operator in AL Othiam International SAUDI ARABIA.

2021-2023

• 4 Year Experience as a Business Developer in Apana Micro Finance Bank Pvt.

2017-2021

1 Year Experience as a Teacher in Lahore Poly Technical Institution.

2016-2017

REFERENCE _



Reference will be furnished on Demand

COMPUTER SKILLS

- MS World
- MS Power Point
- Internet Browsing
- Searching & Mailing
- Inpage

LANGUAGE

- English
- Urdu
- Punjabi

INTEREST

- Reading Acticles
- Travelling
- Search New Things

ABOUT ME

- · Punctual & Hardworking
- · Time Management
- Documentation Skills
- Planning